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IU.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ii

'

f\ ! !db !| Administrator Region 4

.}\Uf_ h,| 611 Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000

| Arlington, TX 76011 -

Subject: Possible recall per 10CFR21,
ASCO Catalog No. 386B180 Transfer Switches

Reference: Our letter dated January 13, 1983 |

Gentlemen:
|
'As of 2/7/83, all five transfer switches located at Con Edison's

Indian Point generating plant were inspected and adjusted where
necessary. No further action is required on the five units.

|

We have incorporated into our Test and Adjustment procedure a
requirement to review the sub-assembly for proper function to
assure any further transfer switches manufactured will be properly

I adjusted. This test procedure number is FS-331-230.

No other units are installed in any other generating stations I
subject to 10CFR21. :

i

Very truly yours,

AUTOMATIC SWITCII COMPANY |

cq]J'd,~, .~ys :.
Hans R. Naumann
Vice President, Switch Dept.
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cc: L. Olsen, Manager, Q.C.

M. Balanson - Con Edison
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